Kate McKinlay

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good morning

Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>

Tuesday, 6 December 2022 11:08 AM

Sally Gepp; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Sal Lennon; Imogen Edwards; Riki
Donnelly; May Downing; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Philip Maw; Kristy Rusher; Douglas
Allan; James Winchester; Stephen Christensen; Humphrey Tapper

RE: pSWLP - Tranche 3

| have referred the memoranda dated 5 December 2022 to Judge Borthwick who directs:

The hearing is adjourned until 2023.

The extension sought by Ms Gepp is granted. Planners initially supporting a Discretionary Activity Rule are to
file supplementary evidence in response to the 29-30 November 2022 JWS by Friday 9 December 2022.

Given the parties unavailability for the March 2023 dates, the court may resume the hearing on 18-21 April
2023. Any party who is not available for these dates is to file a memorandum by Friday 9 December 2022

giving reasons.

J E Borthwick

Environment Judge
6 December 2022

Kind regards
Maddy

Maddy Brownlee

Case/Hearing Manager

Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/




